

Nwafor-Orizu Chaluchukwu Ekene

Senior Software Developer

<https://chaluchukwu.netlify.app>
Mainland, Lagos State, Nigeria
chaliman.co@gmail.com
+234 818 9575 684
<https://github.com/chaliman-co>

Languages

English
Igbo

Hard Skills

HTML
CSS
Angular
React
Vue
Laravel
NodeJs
Vert.x
Codelgniter
JavaScript
TypeScript
C#
Python
Java
PHP
SQL
MongoDb
Cucumber
Git

Competencies

Web Development (Full Stack)
Project Management

Professional summary

I have, over a 5-year career in tech, worked on several web projects at various scales. I have played an essential role in developing and improving an array of digital products and services across different industries; from fintech, to educational software and Ecommerce. I am keen on empowering teams to achieve software development breakthroughs that increase business efficiency and user experience.

Work Experience

Backend Developer 05/2023 – 10/2023
Greentech Communications and Networks Limited, Owerri.

- Introduced testing to a legacy codebase.
- Set up CI/CD pipelines.
- Maintained software documentations.
- Experience with Laravel, Mysql, Vuejs and Websockets, and AWS technologies.

Freelance Web Developer 05/2022 – 04/2023
Various Clients in Nigeria

- Created and implemented several projects independently.
- Took over stalled projects and oversaw technical issues and troubleshooting to resolve technical problems.
- Exhibited excellent time management skill to deliver projects promptly.
- Multitasked across multiple projects to meet the schedules of different clients.

Software Engineer 11/2020 - 05/2022
Cadright Global Resources

- Capitalized on software engineering acumen to troubleshoot complex issues for various inherited projects
- Experience with Apache, MySQL, PHP, AJAX, JSON, CSS3, HTML5, Vue and JavaScript development supporting progressive web apps.
- Delivered lessons on JavaScript.
- Experience working in a remote/hybrid setup.
- Integration of secure payment gateways for transaction processing.
- Development of educational software solutions.

Software Engineer 07/2018 - 03/2020
XC7 Systems

- Partook in the design, development and testing of various web applications
- Oversaw the implementation of Devops development best practices
- Developed and maintained documentation related to software processes and systems including requirements and design documentation.
- Experience working with project management tools like Tiger and Trello.
- Implemented comprehensive test coverage including integration testing, unit testing, and acceptance testing using Junit 5 and Cucumber testing libraries.
- Experience with Enterprise Linux, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Angular, C# .Net, Java, and JavaScript web technologies.

Software Engineer 01/2018 - 07/2018
Afrivelle Technologies

- Worked with other engineers and mentors to deliver a blog and a fintech web app.
- Handled deployments to the Heroku platform.
- Implemented user interfaces using web technologies.
- Participated in the design and implementation of database models using SQL and MongoDB.
- Experience integrating various third-party APIs using json and AJAX.
- Experience with Vue, Bootstrap, JQuery, ExpressJs, Socket.io, Passport, Mongodb and MySQL.

Academic background

Electrical and Electronic Engineering – Federal University Of
Technology Owerri